INTRODUCTION

Welcome to De Montfort University and to the Researcher Development Programme. As a student studying for the award of MPhil or PhD at De Montfort University you are required to undertake training courses which are aimed to help you develop a wide array of key skills. The purpose of this handbook is to provide a source of information about the requirements of the Researcher Development Programme you need to follow.

As a new student you will be given full support to help you undertake and complete your research degree effectively and efficiently. We will help you to identify your individual training needs through completion of a Training Needs Analysis early on in your research. From the beginning of your research career with us we will give you advice on how to get started on your investigations, introduce you to the concepts of what a research degree entails and ensure that you are fully aware of all the services and facilities that are available to you.

During the course of your time here, this broad introduction will be expanded further to provide you with instruction on the various methodologies, skills and techniques you will need to use. Finally, we will help you prepare for your final examination and your career after the completion of your degree.

Throughout your period of registration we will provide you with the opportunity to complete a personal development planning record which will allow you to reflect on your academic progress and identify skills for further development.

We hope you find the courses offered stimulating, enjoyable and useful. The Graduate School Office is fully committed to providing support to help you get the best out of your research degree experience and wish you every success with your research.

Research Training and Office Manager Graduate School Office

Research Training: The Background

Since the publication of the QAA Code of Practice for the Assurance of Academic Quality and Standards in Higher Education, Section 1: Postgraduate Research Programmes (September 2004), increasing recognition has been given to the need to support students with appropriate training during the course of their research. Research Councils and other funding organisations request that all research students are given access to training in specialist and generic skills and taught how to apply appropriate research methodologies. Research Councils consider the development of these skills as a vital part of the research experience and produced a Joint Statement of Skills Training requirements in 2002 (refer to Appendix A).

In 2003 the Research Councils formed the UK GRAD programme, a body to help co-ordinate research training on a national basis and to provide residential training courses for Research Council funded students.

In 2008 Vitae, a new organisation to champion the professional and career development of doctoral researchers and research staff, was launched. Vitae will build on previous work by the UK GRAD programme and UKHERD and is supported by Research Councils UK (RCUK), managed by The Career Development Organisation (CRAC) and delivered in partnership with regional Hubs. De Montfort University is a member of the Midlands Hub Steering Group.

In 2010 Vitae extended the general principles of research training to all professional aspects of a researcher's career leading to the proposal of the Researcher Development Framework (RDF). Phase 1 of the RDF corresponds with those aspects pertinent to research students and during the forthcoming year we will ensure that the research training provided at DMU matches the goals set by the RDF.

Further information relevant to your experience as a research student can be found on the Vitae web-site at http://www.vitae.ac.uk/policy-practice/1746/Midlands-Hub.html.

CONTENTS

	Page
Researcher Development Programme	1
Course Schedules	1
Course Bookings	1
Attendance and Training Attendance Records	1
Course Completion	1
Special Requirements	2
Students Who Register For The Award of MPhil Only	2 2
Students Previously Awarded The Degree of MPhil Requirements For Students Where English Is Not The First Language	2
Student Based Overseas	2
PhD By Published Works	2
Exemptions	3
Doctoral Training Programmes	4
Training Needs Analysis and Personal Development Planning	5
Summary Of Courses	6
Additional Support	8
Writing Development	8
Statistics Advice	8
Access To Software Packages For RefWorks, NVivo and SPSS	8
Careers Advice and Guidance	9
Knowledge Sharing Events	9
Group 'A' Generic Course Descriptions	10
Group 'A' Discipline Specific Course Descriptions	12
Faculty of Art, Design and Humanities	12
Group 'B' Generic Course Descriptions	13
Group 'B' Discipline Specific Course Descriptions	14
Faculty of Art, Design and Humanities	14
Faculty of Business and Law	14
Faculty of Health and Life Sciences	14
Faculty of Technology	15
Group 'C' Generic Course Descriptions	16
Group 'D' Generic Course Descriptions	17
Group 'D' Discipline Specific Course Descriptions	18
Faculty of Business and Law	18
Compulsory Course For Postgraduates Who Want To Teach	18
Generic Optional Course Descriptions	19
Discipline Specific Optional Course Descriptions	25
Faculty of Art, Design and Humanities	25
Faculty of Health and Life Sciences	25
Faculty of Technology	25
Contacts	28
Research Development Framework	29

RESEARCHER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

As part of your research award you are required to attend a number of generic and discipline specific courses throughout your time at the University.

The generic and discipline specific courses are organised centrally by the Graduate School Office.

The training you are required to undertake will be defined upon completion of your Training Needs Analysis (TNA) document; refer to page 5.

The Researcher Development Programme Handbook, schedules and exemption forms can be accessed at.

http://www.dmu.ac.uk/research/graduate-school/current-research-students/researcher-development-programme.aspx

Course Schedules

Training courses are delivered from September to June each year with course schedules being produced twice each academic year.

Schedules are posted to your correspondence address in July and December each year and can also be viewed through your Blackboard account or via the website link above.

Course Bookings

Places on each course are limited, so booking is essential. You can check availability of places and book to attend a course by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk or by phone on 0116 250 6242.

You will receive email confirmation of your booking and an email reminder will be sent to you approximately one week prior to the course taking place. If you cannot attend a course for any reason it is vital you inform the Graduate School Office as early as possible so your place can be offered to a fellow student.

Please note bookings are not required for courses which are delivered online via Blackboard. If a course can be studied online this will be indicated in the relevant course description.

Attendance and Training Attendance Records

Attendance is compulsory for the entire duration of each course, failure to complete to the satisfaction of the presenter will be deemed as non-completion. An attendance register will be taken at each course; please ensure you sign the register each time you attend a course.

Individual training attendance records which provide an overview of the courses you have completed and those still outstanding will be posted twice a year to all students in July and December.

In addition you can also view your individual record in the course section of myDMU by login to the site at http://my.dmu.ac.uk. Attendance records are normally updated within two weeks of a course being attended or an online course being completed.

Attendance certificates will be issued upon completion of your MPhil or PhD.

Course Completion

This handbook provides full details of each of the courses offered. You are required to undertake all compulsory courses unless an exemption request has been approved; refer to page 3 for further details on the exemption process.

Each course is designed to be relevant to the various stages of the research process. All compulsory courses are assigned to a group, which indicates whether the course is suitable for students at the beginning of their research or whether it should be taken in later years.

An exemption request must be approved before the date the course is expected to be completed.

The following table indicates when you are expected to complete courses within each group.

Course Group	Expected Completion For Full-Time Students	Expected Completion For Part-Time Students
Group A	Within 6 months of enrolment	Within 6 months of enrolment
Group B	Within 12 months of enrolment	Within 24 months of enrolment
Group C	Within 24 months of enrolment	Within 48 months of enrolment
Group D	Within 36 months of enrolment or before completion	Within 72 months of enrolment or before completion
Optional	Throughout period of registration – if desired, not compulsory.	Throughout period of registration – if desired, not compulsory.

We are aware part-time students have many commitments outside of their research degree.

If you are studying part-time you are given a longer time period to complete the compulsory elements of the Researcher Development Programme, in line with the expected timeframe for completion of your research degree.

The Graduate School Office takes non-attendance very seriously and failure to attend courses booked, without prior notification, may affect your registration on the programme.

Special Requirements

If you have any particular needs you would like the administrators or presenters to be aware of please notify us in advance of the course.

Contact the Graduate School Office if you require:

- building or room access information,
- information on resources and equipment available to you,
- materials in an alternative format.

Students Who Register For The Award of MPhil Only

If studying for the degree of MPhil only, you are <u>not</u> required to complete some of the Group 'C' courses.

Students Previously Awarded The Degree of MPhil

If you have been awarded the degree of MPhil, from an institution <u>other</u> than De Montfort University, within the 5 years prior to starting your PhD, you are <u>not</u> required to complete the generic Group 'B' courses.

It may be possible to apply for exemption from the relevant discipline specific course in Group 'B'.

If your MPhil degree was awarded by De Montfort University you will only be required to complete courses you have not already studied.

Requirements For Students Where English Is Not The First Language

If you are a student studying in the UK at De Montfort University and English is not your first language you are **required** to attend an English language initial assessment session at the Leicester City campus **within 6 months** of commencing your research.

Students who have passed the necessary IELTS/ TOEFL course are also required to attend the initial assessment.

The initial assessment requires you to undertake a written and spoken test to identify your level of English to determine:

- if the level of English is of a satisfactory standard for undertaking study at MPhil or PhD level, in which case you will not be required to attend any further sessions,
- if the level of English requires further assistance, in which case you will be advised how many classes you must attend to attain the required level.

The course duration is highly dependent on the needs of individual students.

Courses are held exclusively for research students and are targeted specifically at your needs.

Please refer to the course description on page 9 for further information on the areas covered.

If you have been awarded the degree of MA, MSc, MBA, you will not be required to attend the English language sessions if the following two conditions are met:

 the degree was awarded by a UK University within the 5 years prior to your enrolment on a DMU research degree programme,

and

your first supervisor confirms in writing, within 6 months of you starting your research degree, that your English is of a sufficient standard to undertake research.

Students Based Overseas

Courses offered through the Researcher Development Programme are not currently compulsory for students who are located overseas.

Completion of the Training Needs Analysis is also optional.

However, students who fall into this category are strongly encouraged to attend these courses whilst visiting the UK.

Students located overseas will be expected to complete the requisite courses when online facilities are available.

PhD by Published Works

Students registered for a PhD by Published Works are exempt from completing the Training Needs Analysis and all elements of the Researcher

Development Programme but can attend any elements of this programme.

Exemptions

You may be eligible to apply for exemption from some of the compulsory courses you are required to complete.

Please refer to the individual course descriptions to see if exemptions will be considered.

Exemption requests will only be considered if one or more of the following criteria can be met:

- the content covered by the course was studied at advanced level as part of a Masters level degree programme; evidence will need to be provided of this in the form of a transcript and a module outline,
- the content has been studied as part of another course at a level deemed suitable for doctoral research; certificates and details of course content will need to be provided as evidence,
- you have previous work or research related skills, which have provided you with sufficient training in the topic covered; exemption requests via this route will require a written statement from both the student and supervisor.

If you would like to apply for an exemption please complete the relevant section in your Training Needs Analysis.

Remember to ensure any supporting documentation is securely attached to the document.

Approval of all exemption requests will be sought from the relevant Faculty Training Assessor and the Research Training Committee.

DOCTORAL TRAINING PROGRAMMES (DTP)

From October 2013, the University has established 12 Doctoral Training Programmes across the four faculties which will provide specialist training in selected research fields. Most research students will be assigned to one of the DTPs at enrolment and will subsequently be contacted by the relevant Faculty who will provide details of the training programme.

The aim of the DTPs is to enhance training for each student by advising on relevant courses you might attend and to bring together research students within a cognate research theme to develop an effective research community and foster a multi-disciplinary approach to research.

The DTP training is in addition to the Discipline Specific Courses described on page 6. We hope you will take full advantage of the opportunities offered by the DTPs to enhance your research skills and embrace the research community within DMU.

DTP Co-ordinators 2013

Faculty of Art, Design and Humanities:

Theory and Practice of Design and Innovation: Peter Ford and Grahame Hudson

Practice-Based Research: Ernest Edmonds and Hongji Yang

Textual History and Culture in the Digital Age: Deborah Cartmell, Gabriel Egan, and Stuart Price

Visual Histories and Visual Methods: Elizabeth Edwards, Tim O'Sullivan, and Douglas Cawthorne

Faculty of Business and Law:

Business and Law Co-ordinator: Nick Webber and Gavin Dingwall

Website available at: http://www.dmu.ac.uk/about-dmu/schools-and-departments/leicester-business-school/doctoral-training-programme-.aspx.

Public Policy and Governance (PPG): Colin Copus and Steve Griggs

Human Resource Management and Organisational Behaviour: Phil Almond

Faculty of Health and Life Sciences:

Applied Social Sciences: Sally Ruane

Applied Health Pathway: Lorraine Culley

Crime and Justice: Rob Canton

Ethnicity and Diversity Pathway: Lorraine Culley

Social Work and Social Justice: Mary Larkin

Bioanalysis, Pharmaceuticals and Health: Martin Grootveld

Bioanalytical Science/Chemistry for Health Stream: Martin Grootveld and Randolph Arroo

Pharmaceutical Technologies: Martin Grootveld and Geoff Smith

Biomedical and Environmental Health: Parvez Haris

Pharmacology: Tyra Zetterström

Faculty of Technology:

Intelligent Systems: Jenny Carter, Shengxiang Yang, and Francisco Chiclana

Website available at

http://www.dmu.ac.uk/study/technology/doctoral-training-programme/intelligent-systems-doctoral-programme.aspx.

Cyber Security: Tim Watson

Website available at

http://www.dmu.ac.uk/study/technology/doctoral-training-programme/cyber-security-doctoral-programme.aspx.

Information Society: Ben Fairweather

Website available at

http://www.dmu.ac.uk/research/research-facultiesand-institutes/technology/centre-for-computing-andsocial-responsibility/postgraduate-study.aspx.

Engineering: Christian Serdean and Alistair Duffy

Website available at

http://www.dmu.ac.uk/study/technology/doctoral-training-programme/engineering-doctoral-programme.aspx.

Sustainable Development: Paul Fleming

Website available at

http://www.dmu.ac.uk/study/technology/doctoral-training-programme/sustainable-development-doctoral-programme.aspx.

TRAINING NEEDS ANALYSIS AND PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT PLANNING

Training Needs Analysis (TNA)

As a research student you are expected to take considerable responsibility for managing your research project.

An essential part of this is having an understanding of your strengths; using these to your best advantage; and recognising areas you would like further development.

You are embarking on postgraduate research study not only with academic qualifications, but also with a wide range of skills. These are going to help you to be a successful researcher.

To enable the Graduate School Office to identify a portfolio of training courses you will be required to complete the Training Needs Analysis (TNA) surveys; full-time students are required to complete these within three months of enrolment; and part-time students are required to complete them within six months of enrolment.

The TNA surveys are online resources, and are available in Blackboard (Virtual Learning Environment) under the course code REST9001. Full instructions on how to complete the surveys can be found within the course.

You are strongly encouraged to complete the TNA surveys soon after enrolment. This will help you acknowledge the training courses available to you; discuss a development plan with your supervisor; and come to a joint agreement of a development programme.

Completion of the TNA is currently optional for students undertaking PhD by Published Works and/or who are located overseas. However, we strongly encourage all students to complete the TNA surveys, now they are available as on online resource.

The TNA surveys have been designed to help you:

- reflect on the skills you already have;
- think about the areas you may need to work on;
- learn about training opportunities and support that are available; and,
- plan how and when you are going to develop your skills.

Your annual review will provide an opportunity to reflect on research training skills you have developed and review the areas you s till need to address or identify new development skills.

Personal Development Planning (PDP)

Completion of the TNA is also the beginning of your **Personal Development Planning** (PDP). Although it is not compulsory to undertake PDP we strongly advise you to do so, as we believe it will be of great benefit to you both in your studies and in your future career.

You will be provided with the opportunity to maintain a record of personal progression by completion of PDP.

Students will be able to opt into completion of the PDP at any time during their period of registration. With advice and guidance, PDP will provide you with opportunities to:

- Reflect on your experience
- Formulate your own action plans
- Implement your action plans
- Review your personal, academic and career development



For more information refer to the Focus on Personal Development Planning for Research Students guide or go to myDMU.

Here are the views of two DMU research students:

"I found the training needs analysis extremely useful as it alerted me to resources, as well as issues, I hadn't really considered, such as some of the more long term career planning aims. As a student embarking on perhaps years of study, it was well worth the short time it took to complete. For me, the PDP part will just help me keep a record of my progress and ensure I follow through.

Heather Conboy, Faculty of Art, Design and Humanities

"Personal development planning is widely used in industry to help the individual and the organisation. This system is more about you as an individual, and is an excellent way of getting you into the PDP mindset for your future working life."

Andrew Wallace, Institute for Energy and Sustainable Development

SUMMARY OF COURSES

Below is a list of all courses currently offered as part of the Researcher Development Programme; refer to individual course descriptions for further information about the content of the course and whether exemption requests can be considered.

Compulsory GENERIC Courses For All Students

Students are required to attend all courses listed as compulsory. The table on page 1 identifies when each group must be completed by. Some students are exempt from compulsory courses; refer to page 3.

Course Title and Code	Group
English Language for Academic Research Purposes* (REST7104)	А
Intellectual Property Rights and Ethics (REST7103)	А
Literature Searching (REST7001)	Α
Planning and Managing Research (REST7102)	А
Research Student Induction Event (REST7101)	А
Presenting Your Research To An Audience (REST7201)	В
Research Ethics: (Online Resource) (REST7525)	В
Writing Skills (REST7002)	В
Publishing Research Findings (REST7203)	С
Structuring and Completing Your Thesis (REST7301)	С
Preparing For Your Viva (REST7303)	D
Successful CVs, Job Applications and Interviews (REST7302)	D

^{*} Refer to page 2 to see if you need to complete this course.

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC Courses Allocated To Group B

The following courses are discipline specific and are <u>not</u> compulsory for all students. You are only required to complete the courses allocated to your Faculty.

For completion purposes MOST courses in this section are allocated to Group B, those that are not will have the completion Group identified.

Please refer to the relevant course descriptions for further information.

Faculty of Art, Design and Humanities

Research Methods (REST7701) - Group A

Critical Thinking and Information Management (Online resource) (REST7703) – Group B

Developing Research and Communicating Your Ideas (Online resource) (REST7702) – Group B

Academic Futures (Online resource) (REST7705) optional

Presentation of Abstracts (Online resource) (REST7704) optional

Faculty of Business and Law

Research Philosophy and Methods (REST7091) – Group B

Research Workshops and Specialist Methods (REST7092) – Group D

Faculty of Health and Life Sciences

Health & Safety In Laboratories* (REST7015) – Group B

Introduction to Faculty (REST7016) - Group B

Principles of Research in Health and Life Sciences (REST7028) – Group B

Presentation of Research Data and Participation in Analytical Discussion (REST7026) – *Optional*

This course is only compulsory for students who will be working in a laboratory or similar setting during their research.

Institute of Creative Technologies (IOCT)

Students registered within IOCT will be required to undertake the relevant compulsory training from within the most relevant Faculty.

The Graduate School Office will advise accordingly.

Faculty of Technology

Research Methods (REST7013) - Group B

Researching The Information Society (REST7045) Optional

Research Practices in Micro and Nano Sciences and Technologies (REST7045) Optional

Statistics (REST7041) Optional

Typesetting Documents with LaTeX (REST7043) Optional

Compulsory Course For Postgraduates Who Want To Teach

Beginning To Teach In Higher Education (REST7017)

This course is only compulsory for students who are planning to undertake any form of teaching at De Montfort University.

Please note this course <u>must</u> be completed before any teaching activities commence. Refer to the course description for further information.

Optional Courses Available To All Students

These courses are <u>not</u> compulsory and are available to all MPhil/PhD research students who wish to attend.

Please refer to the course descriptions for further information.

- Advanced NVivo for Qualitative Data Analysis (REST7518)
- Advanced Presenting Your Research to An Audience (REST7508)
- Creating and Managing Large Documents (REST7003)
- Effective Presentation Using PowerPoint (REST7202)
- Finding A Career That Fits You (REST7510)
- Handling Employers' Assessment Days and Selection Tests (REST7512)
- How To Manage Your Career and Improve Your Employability (REST7509)
- Interdisciplinary Research (REST7519)
- Intermediate Quantitative Data Analysis Using SPSS (REST7528)
- Introduction to NVivo for Qualitative Data Analysis (REST7514)
- Introduction to Quantitative Data Analysis Using SPSS (REST7506)
- Managing Data Using Excel (REST7504)
- Personal Networking For Career Success (REST7511)
- Poster Presentations: Effective Designs (REST7515)
- Practical CV Workshop (REST7540)
- Practical Interview Skills Workshop (REST7541)

- Qualitative Methods in Health and Social Sciences (REST7505)
- Qualitative Methods: (Online Resource) (REST7526)
- Reference Management (REST7517)
- Taking a Critical Approach To Your Research (REST7521)
- Winning Grant Funding (REST7507)

We are continually enhancing our training course portfolio to meet the training needs of our research students. New courses will be piloted throughout the year and will be advertised to all students via Blackboard and the relevant training schedules.

ADDITIONAL SUPPORT

Writing Development

The Centre for Learning and Study Support is based in Kimberlin Library in the Directorate of Library and Learning Services. We have a wealth of experience of working with research students at DMU and can offer a range of provision to support you with your research.

The Writing Group for Research Students

The Writing Group for Research Students is a small, friendly group that meets on a monthly basis in Kimberlin Library. All new research students from any discipline are welcome. For more information contact Melanie Petch: mpetch@dmu.ac.uk or 0116 257 7944.

Monthly Thesis Drop-Ins

CLaSS runs monthly thesis drop-ins for research students who are looking for quick answers to questions they have about any aspect of academic writing. The drop-ins are held on one Friday a month between 11-12pm. For more information on specific dates, please contact Melanie Petch: mpetch@dmu.ac.uk

E-tutorials for Distance Learners

CLaSS offers study advice by email to all distance learners. We can look at a section of your work (500 words), but will not proofread whole documents. You can send an email to: classetutorials@dmu.ac.uk

One-to-one tutorials

Tutorials are 30 minutes and are a one-to-one session where you can discuss any aspect of your work. To book a tutorial contact: class@dmu.ac.uk or call 0116 257 7042. Alternatively, call in and book your tutorial in person with a member of staff in the Kimberlin Library foyer.

CLaSS Workshops

CLaSS workshops offer guidance and practical ideas to help you develop your academic work, and to make the most of your learning experience at University. They run throughout the year. Take a look at our 'What's On' page to find out more: http://www.library.dmu.ac.uk/Home/Calendar/

Online Resources:

Focus On Guides:

http://www.library.dmu.ac.uk/Support/Support/index.p hp?page=523

Higher Education Assignment Toolkit: http://www.library.dmu.ac.uk/Support/Heat/

Proofreading for Grammar Toolkit: http://www.library.dmu.ac.uk/Images/CLASS/Proofre adingForGrammarToolkit.pdf

Statistics Advice

The Maths Learning Centre offers advice to research students whose work involves collecting and analysing quantitative (numerical) data.

A 50 minute advice session can be booked with the Maths Learning Centre in the Kimberlin Library if you would like:

- advice on what techniques might be appropriate,
- suggestions for sources to understand how to get the computer to do the calculations.
- explanations of how to do calculations manually if required.

The Maths Learning Centre is not able to:

- advise on the subject of the project,
- do the analysis,
- provide software support or advice,
- proof read.

Sessions can be booked subject to availability.

Contact the Maths Learning Centre on jrobertson@dmu.ac.uk or 0116 250 6432.

Access To Software Packages For RefWorks, NVivo and SPSS

RefWorks is software designed to allow you to input, organise, manage, retrieve and format lists of references (bibliographies). RefWorks is available on the internet via https://refworks.com/refworks2/ For information on how to access RefWorks and links to guides on how to use RefWorks please see the reference management link on the following web

http://www.library.dmu.ac.uk/Users/Researchers/

NVivo and SPSS licences are currently centrally funded by the University. To obtain copies of this software you must fill in a form 'application for rights to install a personal copy'. These forms are available in the Graduate School Office or from the Information Technology and Media Services (ITMS) Reception Desk which is located in room 1.6, Gateway House.

Following completion of the form you will be able to obtain a licence code for installing a copy of the relevant software.

Copies of the software CD for NVivo Versions 7 or 8 and SPSS are available from the Graduate School Office. Alternatively NVivo 8 and SPSS can be borrowed from the library upon completion of the 'application for rights to install a personal copy' form available from the ITMS Reception Desk.

Careers Advice and Guidance

This booklet contains details of courses specifically designed to help research degree students with many aspects of their career management including: making career choices, job-hunting, CV preparation, employer selection tests and interviews.

Research degree students also have a dedicated careers consultant, Ann Baughan, for 1:1 careers appointments about any of these areas and for mock interview practice:

- You are encouraged to complete the compulsory course 'Successful CVs, Job Applications and Interviews' beforehand if you want advice on these three topics.
- Contact rtp@dmu.ac.uk to book an appointment.
 Ann can also provide advice via email.

Like other DMU students, you can also access the support provided centrally via the Student Gateway (in Gateway House on campus) and online http://www.dmu.ac.uk/dmu-students/careersandemployability/enhance-your-career-prospects.aspx.

If you are considering a career outside academia or need to earn money whilst studying, then these services may be of interest:

- Employer visits and careers fairs (for networking and researching non-academic careers)
- Unitemps (for temporary work)
- Frontrunners (placements within DMU for work experience)
- Campus Enterprise Opportunities (for setting up your own business/consultancy)
- 'ASK' appointments: drop in or ring 0116 257 7595 to book (for advice or CV check for nonacademic roles)
- DMUworks database (for graduate-level job vacancies)
- Verbal Reasoning and Numerical Reasoning workshops (Note 1)

Note 1: Very many large and medium-sized employers in the private and public sector use 'psychometric' or aptitude tests as part of their selection process. Even highly literate/ numerate students can fail these tests if they are unprepared. Workshops to help you understand what is involved are held on a regular basis starting in October 2013. They will fill up quickly, so check out the dates and book online via the Careers and Employability pages under "upcoming events".

Knowledge Sharing Events

The Postgraduate and Research Students Association (PRSA) have introduced informal knowledge sharing events for research students to attend and discuss topics with other research students to share personal experiences, exchange lessons and gain an increased knowledge of the topic being considered in an informal and friendly environment.

Topics have included how to get the best out of supervision and vivas. The typical format of a session will be an introduction presented by one student lasting around half an hour, followed by up to an hour's discussion.

These student led events complement the Researcher Development Programme. However, these sessions are in addition to the compulsory research training courses and do not replace them.

Attendance of these sessions will not provide the necessary skills in the topics discussed for students to be eligible for exemption from compulsory research training courses.

GROUP 'A' GENERIC COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

Courses in this group are compulsory, unless otherwise stated, and must be completed within 6 months of enrolment, irrespective of whether you are registered as a full-time or part-time student.

Courses are held regularly throughout each year and it is recommended you attend as soon after you enrol to fully benefit from the information provided.

To reserve a place on courses in Group 'A' please contact the Graduate School Office on 0116 250 6242 or by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk.

English Language for Academic Research Purposes (REST7104)

Course Description:

This course is compulsory for students where English is not their first language and is targeted specifically at individual needs.

The following topics are covered:

- · academic writing skills,
- presentation skills,
- general English language skills,
- · advice on form filling,
- writing summaries, abstracts and journal articles.

By the end of this course students will be able to understand the writing conventions of a thesis/journal article and produce both genres using appropriate academic style and lexis.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered. Please refer to page 2.

Intellectual Property Rights and Ethics (REST7103)

Course Description:

This is an introductory course to the concepts of and University regulations concerning intellectual property rights and ethics as they apply to research.

This course will:

 introduce postgraduates to the concept of intellectual property rights (IPR) with discussion on, patents, trademarks, ethics, etc.; special emphasis will be given to copyright when conducting research,

- make postgraduates aware of the University's protocols regarding IPR arising from research and data protection,
- provide an overview of the ethical issues faced in conducting research,
- outline the impact of Data Protection and Freedom of Information Legislation and the management of research records,
- provide an understanding of the need to take account of information legislation in conducting research and know where to find assistance to deal with it.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

Literature Searching (REST7001)

Course Description

In this course we focus on how to conduct an effective literature search, which will form a critical part of your research. We'll accomplish this by introducing you to library services, by showing you how to find published information and identifying key sources and best starting points. Using the library isn't just about finding books and journal articles, although that is very important; completing this online course will also help you to develop skills that you will use throughout your career as a researcher.

It is recommended you complete this course at the earliest opportunity as it forms an important foundation for your future research. This course will:

- Review how to develop a strategy for undertaking the initial literature search,
- Provide you with information on where to access information and secondary sources,
- Enable you to find semi-published material and content available through institutional and subject research repositories, including conference papers and theses,
- Offer advice on how to remain up to date with the literature throughout the course of your research,
- Provide an introduction to bibliometrics

By the end of this course you will be able to:

- Develop and implement a search strategy using key resources relevant to their discipline
- Identify and use appropriate tools to stay up to date in your discipline

Delivery

This online course is delivered via Blackboard and compulsory for PhD students. It has two options for its completion, however UK students are strongly advised to select option 1.

Option 1 - Complete units 1 to 4 online via Blackboard by engaging with the tasks and activities, then attend a 2 hour face-to-face session with a subject librarian to complete unit 5. This option is recommended for all UK students; and advisable for all overseas students, who can complete the face-to-face session when visiting the UK.

After completing the online units 1-4 you will write a brief outline of your learning in the faculty space provided within 'The Course'; this outline will be assessed by your subject librarian. Your subject librarian will provide you with feedback (via email) and inform you whether you can book the face-to-face session; you must wait for this email before you progress. Contact the Graduate School Office by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk to book the face-to-face session. The face-to-face session will be with a subject librarian; it will provide you with complex and in-depth methods of literature searching, plus the opportunity to discuss with peers who have similar research topics; and have the facilitation and subject knowledge from a subject librarian.

Option 2 - This option has been designed primarily for students based overseas. Complete all units (1 to 5) online; emailing your subject librarian for further assistance.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

Planning and Managing Research (REST7102)

Course Description:

Starting a research project, whether your aim is to achieve a PhD or an MPhil degree is a major undertaking for any student.

This course aims to help you through the early stages of the research process, preparing you to successfully determine the direction of your research and plan and manage your project.

This course will:

- establish the differences between doctoral and masters level research,
- look at what makes a good research degree,
- provide assistance in defining your aims and objectives,

- enable you to review your current time management practices and develop new ones,
- assist you in scheduling and timetabling a project effectively,
- examine possible obstacles to achieving your goals and how to reduce or eliminate their impact.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

Research Student Induction Event (REST7101)

Course Description:

This course will provide you with information you need to be aware of at the start of your research.

This is an excellent opportunity to meet students from other areas and to be able to talk to other students in the same situation as you.

This course must be completed in person, but a refresher course is available online.

Topics covered will include:

- an introduction to the University and the research environment,
- code of practice incorporating research degree regulations and procedures,
- the registration process,
- an introduction to Library facilities for research students,
- the researcher development programme,
- Training Needs Analysis,
- personal development planning.

GROUP 'A' DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC DESCRIPTIONS

Courses in this group are compulsory, unless otherwise stated, and must be completed within 6 months of enrolment, irrespective of whether you are registered as a full-time or part-time student.

Courses are held regularly throughout each year and it is recommended you attend as soon after you enrol to fully benefit from the information provided.

To reserve a place on courses in Group 'A' please contact the Graduate School Office on 0116 250 6242 or by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk.

Faculty of Art, Design and Humanities

Research Methods (Online Resource) (REST7701)

Course Description:

This is a compulsory course delivered online with an additional opportunity to attend an 11 week lecture programme. The lecture programme is part of the Art, Design and Humanities taught postgraduate Research Methods Module. So you will get the opportunity to meet a diverse range of Art, Design and Humanities Post Graduate students.

The online resources cover Art, Design and Humanities (AD & H) Orientation and Research Methods. These resources will provide students with a broad range of materials. The resources begin with an introduction to Faculty and University Faculties, so you will become familiar with School procedures, organisational structures and the roles of a supervisor and a Post Graduate research student.

The academic content will introduce you to the entire research process, including: formulating research questions; sampling (probability and non-probability); measurement (surveys, scaling, qualitative, unobtrusive); research design (experimental and quasi-experimental); data analysis and writing the research paper.

Exemptions

Exemptions based on prior experience and learning will be considered. Students should contact the Faculty to obtain an exemption form and to discuss with their first supervisor.

GROUP 'B' GENERIC COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

The courses in this group are compulsory and must be completed within 12 months of enrolment if you are a full-time student and within 24 months of enrolment if you are a part-time student.

To reserve a place on courses in Group 'B' please contact the Graduate School Office on 0116 250 6242 or by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk.

Presenting Your Research To An Audience (REST7201)

Course Description:

You need to demonstrate the value of your research and you want your research to have an impact. You will need to 'sell' your research to:

- get a job,
- · get funding for further research,
- · convince others to use your findings,
- get others to come and work with you.

This course will help you in preparing to present your research at meetings, seminars and conferences.

This course is available to attend face to face or can be completed online.

By the end of this course you will be:

- aware of the importance of considering your audience,
- · aware of the process of effective preparation,
- able to identify what 'not to do' when presenting your research,
- able to identify features of effective spoken communication,
- aware of a range of ways in which you can present your research.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered. If you are already an experienced teacher/lecturer then you may not need to attend this course.

Research Ethics: (Online Resource) (REST7525)

Course Description:

This online Blackboard course is designed to give you some detailed understanding of research ethics

and the role it plays in your studies as a research student.

The key learning objectives are:

- to understand the broad range of topics in research ethics,
- to understand the topics in research ethics specific to your discipline,
- to be able to identify and address the ethical issues specific to your research from inception through to completion.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

Writing Skills (REST7002)

Course Description:

Aimed at first year students, this course will help you overcome many of the barriers to writing effectively, producing reports and ultimately your thesis.

Objectives are to:

- · consider different writing styles and approaches,
- · identify ways to improve your writing,
- develop your writing style through short writing exercises aimed at the completion of your transfer report and/or thesis.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

GROUP 'B' DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

The courses in this group are compulsory. Compulsory courses must be completed within 12 months of enrolment if you are a full-time student and within 24 months of enrolment if you are a part-time student.

To reserve a place on courses please contact the Graduate School Office on 0116 250 6242 or by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk

Faculty of Art, Design and Humanities

Critical Thinking and Information Management (Online Resource) (REST7703)

Course Description:

This is a compulsory course offered to you via online materials. It will develop your skills in information management and critical thinking. You will be analysing short videos and written papers; these examples are presented and discussed by staff and by students at various stages of their PhD. The course will support the development of critical analysis and problem solving skills. This will help you to evaluate materials effectively and will enable you to develop reflective skills. At the end of this course you will be able to prepare a reflective journal that will support the preparation of your research proposal and abstract.

Exemptions

Exemptions based on prior experience and learning will be considered. Students should contact the Faculty to obtain an exemption form and to discuss with their first supervisor.

Developing Research and Communicating Your Ideas (Online Resource) (REST7702)

Course Description:

This compulsory course requires your engagement with online material that will develop your skills of communication; including communicating with different audiences; development of arguments; presentation of information; evaluation of intellectual contexts; ethical requirements of research taken within the Faculty; and self evaluation

Exemptions

Exemptions based on prior experience and learning will be considered. Students should contact the Faculty to obtain and exemption form and to discuss with their first supervisor.

Faculty of Business and Law

Research Philosophy and Methods (REST7091)

Course Description:

The Faculty of Business and Law is introducing a new integrative Doctoral Training Programme from September 2013. Courses and workshops in Group B include the following:

- Practice of a PhD (introductory session)
- Proposal Workshop
- · Philosophy of Social Science
- Overview of Research Methods in Business and Law
- Social Science Methodology
- Legal Methodology
- Quantitative Methods I

Further information about these courses and workshops can be found at the Doctoral Training Programme website at http://www.dmu.ac.uk/about-dmu/schools-and-departments/leicester-business-school/doctoral-training-programme-.aspx or by contacting Dr Nick Webber at nwebber@dmu.ac.uk.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

Faculty of Health and Life Sciences

Health and Safety in Laboratories (REST7015)

Course Description:

This course is only COMPULSORY for students who will be working in the laboratory or similar setting during their research. This course will introduce postgraduates to the concepts and up-to-date regulations concerning safe working in laboratories.

By the end of this course you will have gained a sound understanding of the application of Health and Safety in a laboratory environment at DMU, it will give you basic information, sign posting and support to ensure you adhere to DMU policy and rules.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

Introduction to Faculty (REST7016)

Course Description:

This COMPULSORY course will provide an opportunity for you to meet with the Faculty Head of Research Students, Dr Tina Harris and to gain an understanding about the procedures that will govern your time as a research degrees student within the Faculty.

At the end of this session you will:

- be aware of facilities available for research students within the Faculty.
- understand the benefits of attending REST 7026
- have met with other research students from the Faculty of Health and Life Sciences
- have had an opportunity to ask questions

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will NOT normally be considered.

Principles of Research in Health and Life Sciences (REST7028)

Course Description:

This COMPULSORY course will discuss the principle elements of hypothesis-driven research methods, appropriate methods of data gathering and data analysis and the ethical constraints on research in Health and Life Sciences.

At the end of this session you will have had an opportunity to:

- outline your own research to other research students,
- discuss your proposed methodology with other research students,
- exchange information about useful approaches to data collection.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

Faculty of Technology

Research Methods (REST7013)

Course Description:

The aim of this COMPULSORY course is to prepare graduate students to undertake and fulfil the requirements for master and/or doctoral studies.

You will be required to complete this course before, if applicable, you transfer. Selected topics will include:

General

- · how to do research.
- how to theorise,
- carrying out a literature review,
- claims and disclaimers: knowledge, reflexivity and representation in computing and engineering research.
- · deductive and inductive thinking,
- · common errors made in research,
- · defining the research problem,
- · the evolution of research methodology,
- writing, presenting and disseminating research,
- the research process,
- on good research: persuasivability and generalisability.

Specific

- abduction? deduction? induction? is there a logic of exploratory data analysis?
- confounding variables and evaluation design
- · general statistical concepts

Students will also be required to attend workshops on two or three talks from Active Researchers. Each module will consist of two full days with the appropriate number of lectures/workshops for this time scale. Selected topics will be given as lectures, each of 20-30 minutes duration. Teaching materials for the course will be made available for distance learning via Blackboard.

Each student will be asked to read a published paper and present his/her understanding of it and in particular the articulation of the research question and method of research conducted to obtain the result.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

GROUP 'C' GENERIC COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

Courses in this group are compulsory and must be completed within 24 months of enrolment if you are a full-time student and within 48 months if you are a part-time student.

Courses are held regularly throughout each year.

To reserve a place on courses in Group 'C' please contact the Graduate School Office on 0116 250 6242 or by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk unless otherwise indicated.

Publishing Research Findings (REST7203)

Course Description:

This is <u>not</u> a year one course but should be completed towards the end of year two or in year three. This course must be completed in person, but a refresher is available online.

As a researcher you will be expected to publicise your work to a wider audience. You will find that it furthers your own career if you publish as much as possible. On completion of this course you will have an understanding of:

- the criteria for selecting journals appropriate to your needs.
- the procedures for submitting articles to journals,
- the refereeing (peer review) process,
- online resources for guidance with writing research articles.
- conventions for structuring the content of research articles.

You will also have some insight into:

- the necessary skills for writing journal articles,
- how to respond to referees' comments,
- the commercial and political context of journal publishing,
- the informal, unwritten aspect of the publishing process.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

Students studying for the award of MPhil only will receive automatic exemption.

Structuring and Completing Your Thesis (REST7301)

Course Description:

This course will offer guidance on organising, structuring and completing your thesis.

By the end of this course you will be able to:

- understand the organisation and structure of the thesis.
- be aware of university regulations relating to thesis composition,
- produce a timetable for completion of the writing up of your research.
- identify the characteristics of a good and a bad thesis.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

GROUP 'D' GENERIC COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

Courses in this group are compulsory and must be completed within 36 months of enrolment if you are a full-time student and within 72 months if you are a part-time student.

Courses are held regularly throughout each year.

To reserve a place on courses in Group 'D' please contact the Graduate School Office on 0116 250 6242 or by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk.

Preparing For Your Viva (REST7303)

Course Description:

This course is intended for students who are close to submitting their thesis and will offer guidance on preparing for your viva examination. This course is available to attend face to face or can be completed online.

At the end of this course you will:

- understand the format and purpose of the viva examination,
- know how to devise a strategy for preparing for the final viva,
- have gained confidence to perform well in your final examination.
- have viewed an example of a simulated viva examination.
- have participated in a role play of a viva,
- have had a chance to discuss your viva concerns with others.

By the end of this course you will be prepared for the viva examination.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will NOT be considered.

Successful CVs, Job Applications and Interviews (Online Resource) (REST7302)

Course Description:

Contributes to the Researcher Development Framework descriptor that a successful researcher at this stage 'presents own skills, personal attributes and experiences through effective CVs, applications and interviews'.

Knowing how to sell yourself on your CV, on an application form and at interview are essential skills

for career success. This participative workshop will help you to understand how recruitment works from the employer's point of view and practice the skills needed to succeed at each stage of the process.

By the end of the course you will have:

- considered what employers are typically looking for in prospective employees and how recruitment processes differ between large and smaller organisations,
- gained skills and knowledge that will help you complete applications independently,
- recognized the components of an effective answer to a competency question using the STAR model,
- identified some typical differences between academic and non-academic CVs and what to include in each to improve your chances of being invited for interview,
- viewed some videoed interview answers and critiqued them using the STAR approach,
- reflected on how to improve your interview preparation, and your performance during interview.

Completing this online course entitles you to attend the optional short courses 'Practical CV Workshop' and 'Practical Interview Skills Workshop'.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered

GROUP 'D' DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

Courses in this group are compulsory depending on your discipline. Compulsory courses must be completed within 36 months of enrolment if you are a full-time student and within 72 months of enrolment if you are a part-time student.

To reserve a place on courses please contact the Graduate School Office on 0116 250 6242 or by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk.

Faculty of Business and Law

Research Workshops and Specialist Methods (REST7092)

Course Description:

The Faculty of Business and Law is introducing a new integrative Doctoral Training Programme from September 2013. Courses and workshops in Group D include the following:

- Quantitative Methods II
- Engagement Workshop
- International Workshop
- Human Resource Management/Organisational Behaviour Workshop
- Public Policy and Governance Workshop
- Law Workshop
- Presentation Workshop

Further information about these courses and workshops can be found at the Doctoral Training Programme website at http://www.dmu.ac.uk/about-dmu/schools-and-departments/leicester-business-school/doctoral-training-programme-.aspx or by contacting Dr Nick Webber at nwebber@dmu.ac.uk.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered.

COMPULSORY COURSE FOR POSTGRADUATES WHO WANT TO TEACH

This course is ONLY COMPULSORY for students who plan to teach, demonstrate or take tutorials/seminars at De Montfort University and must be completed before teaching activities commence.

Courses are held regularly throughout each year.

For further information on this course and to reserve a place please contact Nila Patel on 0116 257 7626 or by email at nilapatel@dmu.ac.uk.

Beginning To Teach In Higher Education (REST7017)

Course Description:

This course is designed for postgraduates who teach in any discipline. It considers different approaches to learning and learning style with a very practical focus.

Topics covered will include small group teaching, giving presentations and lectures and assessing students' work.

Exemptions

Requests for exemption will be considered

GENERIC OPTIONAL COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

Courses in this group are optional and available to all students during their period of registration.

Courses are held regularly throughout each year.

To reserve a place on these courses please contact the Graduate School Office on 0116 250 6242 or by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk unless otherwise indicated.

Advanced NVivo for Qualitative Data Analysis (REST7518)

Course Description:

This is an advanced NVivo course, therefore you will need to have completed the Introduction to NVivo Data Analysis course before booking to attend this course. This course will build on the introductory course and focus on more advanced features.

Advanced Presenting Your Research To An Audience (REST7508)

Course Description:

This course will help students to further develop skills of effective spoken presentation.

Participants will be required to deliver a ten minute presentation to a small group of students and also listen to other student presentations.

Students will watch and review all presentations and provide feedback to individuals on their style of delivery.

By the end of the course participants will have:

- reviewed the skills required for effective presentations,
- delivered a ten minute presentation which will have been video recorded,
- received feedback about their presentation.

Creating and Managing Large Documents (REST7003)

Course Description:

This is an optional course that can be completed online or in a face-to-face setting of a classroom.

Creating and Managing Large Documents covers advanced knowledge applications of Microsoft Word.

It is advisable that you have a good understanding of Microsoft word before you start the course.

If you feel you require a basic and intermediate course that covers Microsoft Word tools, applications, and terminology please type in the following link into your browser http://www.training.dmu.ac.uk/ (this online training resource can only be accessed when you are within De Montfort University campus).

The <u>advanced course</u> will focus on how to get the best out of Microsoft Word when producing reports, academic papers, or longer documents. By the end you will be able to:

- · create and apply templates,
- use styles effectively to control the appearance of a document,
- know how to outline and plan a document,
- ensure consistency of appearance,
- use a selected range of automated features provided with MS Word,
- create macros and use auto corrects.

Effective Presentation Using PowerPoint (REST7202)

Course Description:

This is an optional course that can be completed online or in a face-to-face setting of a classroom.

PowerPoint is a commonly used tool to aid and assist you in giving an oral presentation.

This session will cover the following topics:

- issues to consider when designing your presentation,
- how to get the most out of PowerPoint,
- · creating a simple presentation,
- designing the layout and applying an appropriate colour scheme,
- adding graphics, sounds and movies to your presentation,
- · animation effects.

Finding A Career That Fits You (REST7510)

Course Description:

Contributes to the RDF descriptor that a successful researcher at this stage 'sets realistic and achievable career goals'.

Only a minority of research students progress into a research career, but the rest have rewarding, fulfilling and challenging careers in a wide variety of fields. In this workshop, you'll generate your own requirements for a career and start to research options that might make a fit. By the end of the course, students will be able to:

- identify factors that will affect career choice, including skills, personality and values,
- have begun to explore how to use these factors to make career choices.

Handling Employers' Assessment Days and Selection Tests (REST7512)

Course Description:

Contributes to the RDF descriptor that a successful researcher at this stage 'begins to establish a career network.'

This workshop will provide an introduction to a range of selection methods used in the graduate job market. It will explore good practice in assessment centre preparation, performance and review, and provide an opportunity to look at a range of psychometric tests and how to handle them.

By the end of the course, students will be able to:

- · explain why employers use assessment days,
- outline a strategy for dealing with assessment successfully,
- list tasks and activities that typically are used within assessment along with ways of dealing with them,
- understand the different types of selection tests and how to do well within them.

This course will run on a date to suit the availability of participants, when there will be six or more attendees. In the meantime, you can get individual support and advice if you are invited to undergo any employer assessment.

Book an individual appointment with your dedicated careers consultant via ttp@dmu.ac.uk or else book a Student Gateway 'ASK' appointment. (See Additional Support pages).

How To Manage Your Career and Improve Your Employability (REST7509)

Course Description:

Contributes to the RDF descriptor that a successful researcher at this stage 'Takes ownership for and manages own career progression' and 'identifies and develops ways to improve employability'.

Career management is about how you influence the direction and progression of your career. Employability is having the skills, experiences and qualities desired by a variety of employers and opportunities so that you always have options in the labour market. This workshop will help you to develop the career management and employability skills that are needed whatever career path you take after completing your PhD.

By the end of the course, students will be able to:

- describe different approaches to career management,
- explain what 'employability' is and its importance to career development,
- know how to use detailed information on what makes researchers employable,
- identify some practical ways of improving their own employability.

Interdisciplinary Research (REST7519)

Course Description:

This one day course can be studied in attendance and comprises the following:

Introduction

- what is interdisciplinary research and why is it important?
- inter-, multi- or trans-?
- · what is the context for this kind of research?
- examples of successful interdisciplinary research.

Interdisciplinary Research Methods

Managing Interdisciplinary Research

- dealing with supervisors who have different approaches to research,
- overcoming the constraints of a mixed method approach,
- framing appropriate research questions.

Publication and Dissemination

- peer and discipline recognition of research that falls 'in-between' areas.
- publication avenues and possibilities,
- benefiting more than one discipline.

This course is also a taster for our doctoral training programme on Practice-Based Research. Tutors will comprise members of the Institute of Creative Technologies and related research groups.

Intermediate Quantitative Data Analysis Using SPSS (REST7528)

Course Description:

Based on the Introduction to Quantitative Data Analysis Using SPSS, this course will explore how to use SPSS to achieve desired analyses when

- you have more than one influencing factors in your research design,
- · you have more than two samples collected,
- you explore or quantify associations and courseeffective relationships of two factors.

It will also provide guidance on how to interpret and present complicated statistical results from SPSS.

Introduction to NVivo for Qualitative Data Analysis (REST7514)

Course Description:

NVivo is a software package designed to help with the analysis of qualitative data (text and images).

It has become established as the most widely-used computer-aided qualitative data analysis software (CAQDAS) package, much like SPSS has in relation to quantitative data analysis.

NVivo helps with the management and coding of interview data. This introductory course will provide:

- grounding in the research methodologies suitable for CAQDAS
- an introduction to the basics of coding and memoing using NVivo package.

Participants will also have an opportunity to practise using the software in the computer lab through a series of exercises.

Introduction To Quantitative Data Analysis Using SPSS (REST7506)

Course Description:

This course will take you step-by-step, through the decision process that leads to appropriate statistical tests for different types of data, different types of research questions, and different types of hypotheses.

The course is suitable if you collect data using scientific measurements or questionnaires that have closed questions. It will provide:

- considerations of statistics in research design,
- · practical information on basic operation of SPSS,
- practising SPSS, with provided data, in achieving descriptive statistical, simple parametric and nonparametric analyses,
- guidance on how to read, interpret and present results produced by SPSS.

Managing Data Using Excel (REST7504)

Course Description:

This is an optional course that can be completed online or in a face-to-face setting of a classroom.

Microsoft Excel is a widely used spreadsheet package which gives you the ability to present your results in tabular and graphical format as well as carry out complex analysis.

This is an introductory level course and looks at how to start using Excel including:

- inputting data and information,
- formatting data and text,
- · producing tables of information,
- selecting the correct graph to represent your data, creating and modifying graphs,
- performing simple calculations on your data.

Personal Networking For Career Success (REST7511)

Course Description:

Contributes to the Researcher Development Framework descriptor that a successful researcher at this stage 'begins to establish a career network'.

Everybody agrees that personal networking, meeting and developing relationships with people, is important to career development. In this workshop you will explore what is meant by networking, how it can help you, the value of your current network, and how to develop it further.

By the end of the course, students will be able to:

- List ways in which personal networking can contribute to research career progression and development
- Evaluate their own career network
- Plan steps to enhance and develop their own career network
- Describe ways of communicating and interacting with people that build rapport

Poster Presentations: Effective Designs (REST7515)

Course Description:

The aim of this course is to help you prepare an effective poster. By the end of this course you will have considered:

- the aims of poster presentations and the contexts within which they are used,
- possible formats and structure for posters,
- effective use of size, font and colour,
- methods of adapting your message to meet the needs of your audience,
- practical factors linked to successful poster presentations.

Students looking to enter the De Montfort University poster competition are recommended to attend this course prior to submission of their poster.

Practical CV Workshop (REST7540)

Course Description:

This small group workshop follows on from the compulsory course 'Successful CVs, Job Applications and Interviews' (which must be completed before booking this workshop).

It is a practical two-hour session in an IT Lab, with the aim of helping you to improve your CV or job application and covering letter. You will bring a draft version to work on individually or in pairs with tutor support – and will leave with an improved version, knowing what you need to do next. Ideally, bring an example of a typical job advert/job spec that interests you so that you can learn how to tailor your CV/application.

Contributes to the Researcher Development Framework descriptor that a successful researcher at this stage 'presents own skills, personal attributes and experiences through effective CVs, applications and interviews'.

Practical Interview Skills Workshop (REST7541)

Course Description:

This practical skills workshop follows on from the compulsory course 'Successful CVs, Job Applications and Interviews' (which must be completed before booking this workshop).

The overall aim of this two-hour session is to improve your performance in job interviews. Accordingly, most of the session is about 'doing'. So, you will draft your own responses to typical interview questions and then practise being interviewed. There is also an opportunity to learn through observing and giving/receiving feedback. As a result of the workshop, you will gain improved interview skills and a better understanding of how to present yourself.

Contributes to the Researcher Development Framework descriptor that a successful researcher at this stage 'presents own skills, personal attributes and experiences through effective CVs, applications and interviews.'

Qualitative Methods in Health and Social Sciences (REST7505)

Course Description:

This session provides a brief introduction to some of the major issues in qualitative research and explains how qualitative approaches can help doctoral research.

Students will deal with theories, methods and findings from the last two centuries and discuss the role of approaches such as grounded theory, discourse analysis, ethomethodology and phenomenology in contemporary research programmes.

This event may be of interest to students in health care, social sciences and those in the physical and life sciences who are studying the human aspects of their field.

Further workshop sessions will be arranged for students who wish to use some aspect of qualitative methodology in their work.

These will explore in more detail some common approaches and will allow students the opportunity to discuss their own work.

Having attended the course, you will be familiar with key traditions of inquiry in qualitative methodology and appreciate the potential contribution of each to your own research project. You should gain a critical understanding of the strengths and weaknesses of particular research methods and an understanding of how these are applied in practical contexts.

Qualitative Methods: (Online Resource) (REST7526)

Course Description:

Qualitative methods are of growing importance in a whole range of disciplines where researchers are seeking to identify the key features of the human social world. They originated in the social sciences, but have taken hold in the health care disciplines and are of interest to those working in design disciplines and computer science too, where researchers are concerned to understand how people use artefacts and technologies.

This online course is accessible via Blackboard and the "Course" provides an outline of a number of approaches to qualitative methodology, with examples and questions to act as an 'aide memoir' that all research students can undertake.

The examples come from a range of disciplines, including health care, management and organisation

studies, as well as design and technology, where these kinds of methods can offer some insight into human affairs. In addition there are some more extended treatments of selected methods, which we hope will grow as additional material becomes available.

The "Course" is designed to give you some detailed understanding of qualitative methodologies and the role they might play in your studies as a research student. It should not simply be viewed as a one-off course to be completed but rather as an ongoing resource which can be drawn upon throughout your time as a registered research student.

Reference Management (Online Resource) (REST7517)

Course Description:

Citations and referencing is clearly crucial in the writing up stage of any piece of research. Managing your citations is also critical in the earlier stages of your project in order to avoid duplication of effort, store potentially useful references for later use, to annotate as you read, and retrieve them later. It is therefore recommended you complete this course at the earliest opportunity so that you are able to make the best use of the reference management software.

This course will demonstrate how reference management software can be used to create bibliographies and manage references and enable students to create a library for references using appropriate reference management software.

Winning Grant Funding (REST7507)

Course Description:

When a student completes their degree at De Montfort University, they will need to explore the possibilities of gaining new funding if they wish to pursue research interests.

Wide ranges of funding sources are available and understanding the process involved in obtaining the grants on offer will increase chances of success.

The purpose of this course is:

- to help locate, get information about and know how to approach relevant funding bodies,
- to help gain insights into the way decision-makers assess and evaluate research proposals.

Taking A Critical Approach To Your Research (REST7521)

Course Description:

The Framework for Higher Educational Qualifications in England, Wales and Northern Ireland outlines how critical thinking underpins the process of doctoral study. In particular, the framework states that 'doctoral degrees are awarded for the creation and interpretation, construction and/or exposition of knowledge' (FHEQ, 2008). As researchers, it is important to become active and confident participants in the knowledge-creation process. This one-day workshop looks at ways of developing effective critical approaches to research. In detail it covers:

- understanding the context for critical writing at doctoral level
- mapping critical thinking in the scholarly way of others
- developing critical writing practices in your own work
- identifying barriers to writing critically and practical next steps for your own research

All research students are welcome at any stage in the research process, but please note all participants must be prepared to bring along a short piece of their own writing-in-process to use in a small-group activity.

DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC OPTIONAL COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

Courses in this group are optional and available to students studying within the relevant Faculty.

To reserve a place on courses please contact the Graduate School Office on 0116 250 6242 or by email at rtp@dmu.ac.uk.

Faculty of Art, Design and Humanities

Academic Futures (Online Resource) (REST7705)

Course Description:

This optional course is delivered face to face and/or online. This will cover networking, collaboration and future development of doctoral study.

Presentation Abstracts (Online Resource) (REST7704)

Course Description:

This optional course will provide materials on argument construction and articulation of abstracts appropriate to your subject area. The course will also provide you with the opportunity to submit your abstract online for feedback

Faculty of Health and Life Sciences

Presentation of Research Data and Participation in Analytical Discussion (REST7026)

Course Description:

These seminars are arranged to provide research students with the opportunity to present their work to an audience of students and supervisors. The sessions are chaired by the Head of Research Students and there are usually 3-4 presentations in each sessions.

The seminars provide an ideal setting within which students can apply knowledge gained from the generic training course 'Presenting Your Research to an Audience'. The stimulating discussions following each presentation provide opportunities to exchange ideas and learn more about research.

By the end of this session:

- students listening to the presentations will have had the opportunity to hear about the research that their peers are carrying out,
- students listening to the talks will have had the opportunity to ask colleagues questions about their work.
- students presenting their work will have had an opportunity to prepare and present their work,
- students presenting their work with have had an opportunity to respond to questions about their research.

Faculty of Technology

Researching the Information Society (REST7045)

Course Description:

The content of this OPTIONAL training course will be agreed with students and will be based on students' needs and interests.

Students will take turns preparing and organising the tutorials but will be supported by the module leader. The student responsible for the week will determine the topic and arrange and make available the preparatory reading. Students will be free to choose from a range of teaching and learning strategies which has the added advantage that students will gain teaching skills.

Indicative content of the module includes:

- Overview of different disciplines and their approach to issues of the information society.
 These include (but are not limited to):
 - computer sciences
 - information systems
 - philosophy
 - sociology
 - engineering
- Philosophical underpinnings of research. In order to appreciate current research and inform their own approach, students need to develop a sound understanding of the relationship of:
 - ontology
 - epistemology
 - methodology
 - ethics
- Discussion of appropriate methodologies for research questions and comparative studies of different methodologies. These will concentrate on non-quantitative methodologies typically used

in research in the information society and will include:

- qualitative research
- grounded theory
- participative research
- action research
- critical research
- ethnomethodology
- Reading group sessions based on students' suggestions.
- Presentation of finished staff and student research projects.
- Presentation of staff and student research in progress as preparation of publication.
- Joint sessions by students / staff on areas of shared interest.
- Preparation of papers or editorships of special issues of journals in areas of shared interest.

Training courses will be scheduled for two hours, fortnightly, throughout the academic year.

By the end of the course students will have a broader understanding of theories and methodologies employed in information systems research and other disciplines undertaking social research on technologies.

Research Practices in Micro and Nano Sciences and Technologies (REST7046)

Course Description:

This course provides:

- Introduction to Micro and Nano Sciences and Technologies
- Introduction to a cleanroom environment. Good working practices in a cleanroom. Introduction to Faculty of Technology cleanroom.
- Introduction to analytical tools required to carry out research in micro and nano sciences and technologies, and available tools in the Faculty of Technology.
- Sound research practices
- Weekly seminars where research papers are presented by students.
- Monthly informal meetings where research problems are discussed.

Statistics (REST7041)

Course Description:

This is an optional course to 2nd year PhD students (in the Faculty of Technology) who need to become aware of statistical techniques that are available to them.

Places are limited – course intake is up to a maximum of 40 students. Places available on a first come, first served basis.

The course consists of 3 full day sessions (0.5 day lecture followed on next day by 0.5 day laboratory session delivered in 3 parts).

Part 1

Lecture: Statistical Overview

Qualitative versus Quantitative Data Exploratory data analysis Data issues, missing data, outliers, data transformation

Types of data collection and types of sampling, sampling distributions. How large a data set? What kind of experimental design?

Statistical inference, Point estimates versus interval estimates. Normal distribution.

Flowchart overview of statistical techniques available.

Lab: Introduction to SAS

Overview of SAS environment Structure of SAS programs. Data entry in SAS, importing data into SAS, exporting output. Exploratory data analysis.

Part 2

Lecture: Statistical Techniques

Overview of hypothesis testing, Test statistics, pvalues, confidence intervals, assumptions. Parametric versus non-parametric tests.

Hypothesis testing: 1 sample t-tests, 2 sample t-tests. Non-parametric equivalents. An introduction to categorical data analysis, chi-squared tests. Correlation and Simple Linear Regression (SLR)

Lab: Hypothesis testing and SLR in SAS

Testing of assumptions. 1 sample t-tests, 2 sample t-tests. Non-parametric equivalents. 95% Cls. Chi-squared tests. Correlation and SLR.

Part 3

Lecture: Further Statistical Techniques

What do you do in hypothesis testing when there are more than 2 samples? Answer: ANalysis of Variance (ANOVA).

Hypothesis testing: 1 way ANOVA, 2 way ANOVA, factorial design. Multiple comparison tests:

Duncan's Multiple range test, Fisher's LSD test.

What do you do in regression when there are 2 or more independent variables? Answer: Multiple regression.

Multiple regression, Selection Methods: Forward, Backward, Stepwise. Introduction to logistic regression. Overview of Principal Component Analysis.

Lab: ANOVA and Multiple Regression in SAS Testing of assumptions, 1 way ANOVA, 2 way ANOVA, factorial design. Multiple comparison tests. Multiple regression. Selection methods.

Typesetting a Document with LaTeX (REST7043)

Course Description:

Typesetting Document with LaTeX (PhD Course – Course Leader Professor Francisco Chiclana)

The objective of this course is to learn the use of LaTeX for typesetting documents and creating presentations. It covers the following:

- Introduction to LaTeX: Basic document structures.
- Producing simple documents using LaTeX: Typesetting, viewing and printing.
- Other document structures.
- Typesetting Mathematics with LaTeX: Formulae and Graphics.
- · Customising LaTeX.
- · Creating Presentations with Beamer.

CONTACTS

Researcher Development Programme Enquiries

Queries relating to the Researcher Development Programme, information about the course schedules or reserving a place on a generic course should be referred to the:

Graduate School Office John Whitehead Building

Phone: 0116 250 6242 Email: <u>rtp@dmu.ac.uk</u>

Research General Enquiries

If you have any general enquiries regarding other aspects of your research programme these should be referred to the:

Graduate School Office John Whitehead Building

Phone: 0116 250 6309

Email: researchstudents@dmu.ac.uk

Researcher Development Framework

The UK is committed to enhancing the higher-level capabilities of the UK workforce including the development of world-class researchers. Researchers are critical to economic success, addressing major global challenges, and building a leading knowledge economy.

The Researcher Development Statement (RDS) sets out the knowledge, behaviours and attributes of effective and highly skilled researchers appropriate for a wide range of careers. The RDS is derived from the Researcher Development Framework (RDF), a major new approach to researcher development, which aims to enhance our capacity to build the UK workforce, develop world-class researchers and build our research base.

The RDS and RDF will contribute to researcher training and development in the UK by providing a strategic statement (RDS) and operational framework (RDF) to support the implementation of the Concordat to Support the Career Development of Researchers, the QAA Code of practice for research degree programmes and the 'Roberts' recommendations for postgraduate researchers and research staff.

The RDS is an evolution of the Research Councils' Joint Skills Statement (JSS) and replaces the JSS as the key reference statement for the development of postgraduate researchers' skills and attributes and researchers employed in higher education.

The RDS is structured in four domains encompassing the knowledge, intellectual abilities, techniques and professional standards to do research, as well as the personal qualities, knowledge and skills to work with others and ensure the wider impact of research. Within each of the domains are three sub-domains and associated descriptors, which describe different aspects of being a researcher.

The four domains are:

Domain A: Knowledge and Intellectual Abilities

The knowledge, intellectual abilities and techniques to do research. The sub-domains are:

- Knowledge Base (A1)
- Cognitive Abilities (A2)
- Creativity (A3)

Domain B: Personal Effectiveness

The personal qualities and approach to be an effective researcher. The sub-domains are:

- Personal Qualities (B1)
- Self-management (B2)
- Professional and Career Development (B3)

Domain C: Research Governance and Organisation

The knowledge of the standards, requirements and professionalism to do research. The sub-domains are:

- Professional Conduct (C1)
- Research Management (C2)
- Finance, Funding and Resources (C3)

Domain D: Engagement, Influence and Impact

The knowledge and skills to work with others and ensure the wider impact of research. The sub-domains are:

- Working With Others (D1)
- Communication and Dissemination (D2)
- Engagement and Impact (D3)

For more information on the Researcher Development Framework and associated Statement refer to www.vitae.ac.uk/rdf.

Vitae®, © 2010 Careers Research and Advisory Centre (CRAC) Limited